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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN 

 
ATOS MEDICAL INC. and ) 
ATOS MEDICAL AB, ) 
  ) 
 Plaintiffs ) 
  ) 
 v. ) 
  ) 
HELIX MEDICAL, INC. ) 
  ) 
 Defendant ) 

 
 
 
CIVIL ACTION NO. _________________ 
 
JURY TRIAL REQUESTED 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT  
AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Plaintiffs, Atos Medical Inc. and Atos Medical AB (collectively, “Atos”), for their 

Complaint against Defendant, Helix Medical, Inc. (“Helix”), allege as follows: 

The Parties 

1. Plaintiff Atos Medical Inc. is a Delaware corporation having its principal 

place of business at 2201 N. Bartlett Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-1009.  

Plaintiff Atos Medical AB is a Stock Company registered in Sweden, having its principal 

place of business at SE-242 22 Hörby, Sweden.  Plaintiff Atos Medical Inc. is a wholly-

owned subsidiary of Plaintiff Atos Medical AB.    

2. Upon information and belief, the Defendant, Helix Medical, Inc., is a 

California corporation, having its principal place of business at 1110 Mark Avenue, 

Carpinteria, California, 93013. 
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Jurisdiction and Venue

3. This is an action for patent infringement under the patent laws of the United 

States, Title 35, United States Code. 

4. Upon information and belief, defendant, Helix Medical, Inc., is doing 

business in this District; operates within this District with a fair measure of permanence 

and continuity; has purposefully availed itself of the privilege of conducting activities in 

this District; has established minimum contacts in this District such that it should 

reasonably and fairly anticipate being hailed into court in this District; has purposefully 

directed its activities at residents of this District; and at least a portion of the claim 

alleged herein arises out of or is related to one or more of the foregoing activities. 

5. Defendant, Helix Medical, Inc., is subject to the personal jurisdiction of this 

Court. 

6. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a). 

7. Venue is proper before this Court under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391. 

Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 5,314,470 
 

8. On May 24, 1994, United States Patent No. 5,314,470 (the “‘470 patent”) 

duly and legally issued to the inventor, Jan-Ove Persson, on an invention entitled “Voice 

Prosthesis.”  A copy of the ‘470 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

9. Atos Medical AB is the owner of the ‘470 patent, having received 

ownership interest by assignment from the inventor. 

10. Atos Medical AB has been the owner of such rights since the issuance of 

the ‘470 patent. 
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11. Products that are covered by the ‘470 patent and distributed or sold by Atos 

within the United States (“Patented Products”) are first stored in Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

at Atos Medical Inc.   The Patented Products are also serviced within the United States by 

Atos Medical Inc.  

12. Pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 282, the ‘470 patent is valid and enforceable. 

13. Upon information and belief, Helix has infringed, and is still infringing, the 

‘470 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 by manufacturing, marketing, promoting, 

using, inducing others to use, offering for sale and/or selling, voice prostheses which 

infringe the claims of the ‘470 patent, both within and outside this judicial district, 

without authority to do so. 

14. Upon information and belief, since at least November 18, 2004, Helix has 

had notice of Atos Medical AB’s exclusive rights secured by the ‘470 patent.  

15. Upon information and belief, Helix’s infringement of the ‘470 patent has 

been willful and wanton and, further, Helix’s actions constitute willful infringement of 

the ‘470 patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §§ 271 and 281-284. 

16. Atos has been irreparably damaged and will continue to be irreparably 

damaged by Helix’s infringement unless this Court enjoins Helix from continuing its 

infringement. 
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Prayer For Relief 

 Wherefore, Plaintiffs, Atos Medical Inc. and Atos Medical AB, pray for the entry 

of judgment from the Court that: 

(a) United States Patent No. 5,314,470 was duly and legally issued, and is 

valid and enforceable; 

(b) Defendant has directly and contributorily infringed United States Patent 

No. 5,314,470, and has actively induced others to infringe this patent; 

(c) Defendant, and those acting in active concert, be preliminarily and 

permanently enjoined from engaging in any further acts of infringement of 

United States Patent No. 5,314,470; 

(d) Plaintiffs be awarded damages adequate to compensate for the infringement 

by Defendant pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284, together with pre-judgment 

interest; 

(e) Defendant’s infringement has been willful, thereby entitling Plaintiff to 

recover treble damages, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284; 

(f) The infringement by Defendant has been such as to render this action 

exceptional, and Plaintiffs be awarded its reasonable attorneys' fees, 

pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285; 

(g) Plaintiffs be awarded its costs and expenses reasonably incurred in bringing 

and prosecuting this action; and  

(h) Plaintiffs be awarded such other and further relief as this Court may deem 

to be right and just. 
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Demand  for Jury Trial 

 Plaintiffs, Atos Medical Inc. and Atos Medical AB, hereby make demand for a 

trial by jury pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure as to all issues of 

this lawsuit.  

 Respectfully submitted, 

  
Dated:  February 8, 2005 s/ George H. Solveson     
 George H. Solveson 
 Aaron T. Olejniczak 
 ANDRUS, SCEALES, STARKE & SAWALL, 

LLP 
 100 East Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1100 
 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
 Phone: 414-271-7590 
 Fax: 414-271-5770 

 
RADER, FISHMAN & GRAUER PLLC 
Michael B. Stewart 
Charles A. Bieneman 

      39533 Woodward Avenue, Suite 140 
 Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 

Phone:  248-594-0600 
Fax:  248-594-0610 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Atos Medical Inc. 
and Atos Medical AB 
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